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Rivera, Maribel

From: ChandlerKC10@acl.com

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 3:53 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Sigmon Service Solutions LLC
DOC # L11000067251

we now have an EIN number - 45-2518492
Please add this to our sunbiz account.

Thanks!

CE)\(/& (7,

Casey Chandler
Licensed Office Administrator
LAR 2009 Secretary of the Year

Brooks Chandler Realty

3900 S. Florida Ave. Suite 304
Lakeland, FL 33813

Office: 863-644-4601

Fax: 863-644-6103

Direct: 863-698-5175
www.BrooksChandler.com

Membher of Leading Real Estate Companies of the World

This electronic mail transmission and any of its attachments may contain information that is confidential, privileged, proprietary, or etherwise legally exempt from
disclosure. This electronic mail transmission is intended soiely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message, any part of it, or any attachment. If you have received
this message in error, please delete this message and any attachments from your system without reading the content and notify the sender immediately of the
inadvertent transmission.
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